## Highlands Varsity Band Booster Meeting Minutes August 5, 2019

Meeting called to order by Tammy Jones, Booster President Pledge of Allegiance

Tammy:

Pie night August 6, rain date August 7th. Asked for more parent volunteers to help with pie night duties. Reminded families of pre-fresh to junior students to drop fruit pie (marked with student name to ensure credit) off at 8:00 am and senior families to donate \$10.

Senior and small group pics to be taken on August 7th at 4:15 so they are ready for the program. Group pic will be taken at the soccer field at 8:00 am before leaving for Kennywood. First football game is at home on August 23rd against Plum.

AK Band Festival is on September 18th with a rain date of September 19th. Lots of help is needed. Volunteers can sign up with Deb.

Andrea: treasurer report

May: Beginning balance: \$56,241.86 Debits out: \$1040.25 Credits in: \$1904.48 Ending balance: \$57,106.09

June: Beginning balance: \$57,106.09 Debits out: \$1772.56 Credits in: \$4224.89 Ending balance: \$59,558.42

July: Beginning balance: \$59,558.42 Debits out: \$796.00 Credits in: \$12,714.84 Ending balance: \$71,477.26

Andrea is working on the report that separates student balances from general fund balances. Motion to accept report: Erica Barry Second: Kim Hitrick

Paula: nothing to report

Selena: senior tailgate is being planned. Spirit sale is ongoing. Check weebly for new designs coming soon. Contact Selena to place orders.

Renee: student accounts. If you need access to your child's account, please contact Renee. All student accounts must be up to date in order to go to Kennywood.

Alan: uniforms are due back around 1030 am August 6th. Looking for volunteers to help organize and sort them. Stressed importance of having your child properly putting away uniform after use. These uniforms have to last.

Phil: Concession sign ups need to be completed ASAP. Early game assignments have been sent out. If you signed up for an early game and have not received confirmation, please see Phil. Every family must volunteer for at least one concession assignment. If not completed, a \$75 fee will be charged. Volunteers are also needed for concessions at the AK Festival. Encouraged parents to think about taking over the concession position as this is the Beck's ast season in charge of concessions.

Kaci: there will be many fundraiser this year. She will need volunteers to chair each one. The first 3 will be mums, pepperoni rolls, and hoagies. Please sign up if interested in helping.

Tekla: Chaperones are needed in order for the band to go or do anything. Get your clearances through the school on <u>goldenrams.com</u>. You must be on the approved list for Highlands High School to be able to chaperone. Duties of a chaperone were discussed. She will be sending out a link to volunteer for specific games.

Deb: AK Festival. Lots of volunteers are needed for various assignments. Parking cars, directing cars, concessions, admissions, programs, T-shirt's, basket raffle, chaperoning, hospitality booth etc. She has sign up sheets for those interested.

Motion to adjourn: Phil Beck Second: Alan Winter